----- Origina Message-----

Subject: RE: escalation Reply/CR#PC102301-2/0OP-13

Date: Thu, 17 Jan 2002 16:47:53 -0600

From: "Clauson, Karen L." <klclauson@eschelon.com>

To: "Powers, F. Lynne" <flpowers@eschel on.com>,""'Judith

Schultz™ <jmschu4@qwest.com>

CC: "'Ford, Laura" <fordl @perkinscoie.com>,""Jim

Maher™ <jxmaher @qgwest.com>, "' Terry Bahner™ <tbahner@att.com>,"'Liz
Bavin"<Liz.Balvin@wcom.com>,""Tom Dixon"
<Thomas.F.Dixon@wcom.com>,"'Megan Doberneck
<mdoberne@Covad.COM>,"'Hines,
LeiLani"'<LeiLani.Jean.Hines@wcom.com>,""Lee, Judy™
<soytofu@pacbell.net>,"'Littler, Bill™

<blittler@integratel ecom.com>,""Menezes,

Mitch™ <mmenezes@att.com>,"'Osborne-Miller, Donna"
<dosborne@att.com>,"'Quintana, Becky"
<becky.quintana@dora.state.co.us>,"'Rossl,

Matt"' <mrossi @gwest.com>," Stichter, Kathleen L."
<klstichter@eschelon.com>,""Travis, Susan™
<susan.a.travis@wcom.com>,"'VanMeter,

Sharon™ <svanmeter @att.com>,""Wicks, Terry™

<terry.wicks@al gx.com>,""WWoodcock, Beth™
<woode@perkinscoie.com>,""Y eung, Shun

(Sam)™ <gwestosscm@kpmg.com>,"'Mark Routh™ <mrouth@qwest.com>,
"'Michael Zulevic" <mzulevic@Covad.COM>,"Stichter, Kathleen
L."<klstichter@eschel on.com>

In reply to Qwest's response to this CR relating to OP-13, we will
put this escalation on hold until we learn what the ROC TAG does with
thisissue, given that Qwest says the issue will be dealt with by the TAG.
Please let us know how the TAG handles the issue.

> eeee- Original Message-----

> From: Powers, F. Lynne

> Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2002 5:25 PM

>To: 'Judith Schultz

> Cc: 'Ford, Laurd; 'Jim Maher'; Terry Bahner'; 'Liz Balvin'; "Tom

> Dixon'; 'Megan Doberneck’; 'Hines, LeiLani'; ‘Lee, Judy"; ‘Littler, Bill’;
> 'Menezes, Mitch'; 'Osborne-Miller, Donna’; 'Quintana, Becky'; 'Rossi,

> Matt'; Stichter, Kathleen L.; Travis, Susan’; 'VanMeter, Sharon’; "Wicks,
> Terry'; "Woodcock, Beth'; 'Y eung, Shun (Sam)'; ‘Mark Routh'’; ‘Michael
> Zulevic'; Clauson, Karen L.; Stichter, Kathleen L.

> Subject:  escalation of CR#PC102301-2

>

> << File: EscalationPID.doc >>

> Enclosed is Eschelon's escalation of CR #PC102301-2. We aso submitted



> the escalation using the web script. Because some of the issues have been
> discussed in Re-Design, | am providing the escalation to you as well.



